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DATE:  August 14,2012 mZE T &

TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Comrxni'sfﬁion gerk X
FROM: Delores Reecy, Administrative Assistant 111, Division of Accounting ana—Fina;l;ceE@

RE: Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during July 2012

Attached is a listing of confidential document(s) in dockets closed during the month of July
2012, identifying whether the document should be retained at the Commission or returned to
their source.
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Attachment

Cc: Chuck Hill, (w/0)} Attachment
Marshall Willis (w/o0) Attachment
Lisa Harvey (w/o) Attachment
Theresa Farley
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
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DOCKET DOCKET TITLE

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During July 2(12

110153-SU  Application for
increase in
wastewater rates

in Lee County by

Utilities, Inc. of
Eagle Ridge.

Division of Accounting & Finance

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT.

STATUS

06134-11

Brown
Barrera

Order i1ssued

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

Utilities, Inc, _
Marcelli) -
CONFIDENTIAL)
esponse to
staff’s request
for additional
information, dated
g/26/ 11, Item No.

RETU




Total number of records:




